## SGA Monthly Meeting Minutes 2/19/09

SGA President – *Brendan O'neill* 

- *Spring Formal* Tentative Dates: March 27<sup>th</sup>, April 10<sup>th</sup> (Good Friday), April 25<sup>th</sup> (Saturday). Location: Tavern on the Green (Same location as last year)
  - March 27<sup>th</sup> won't work for first years: first day of spring break
  - Trying to accommodate every class. Limited number of dates we can work with.
  - Able to work out a great deal. Tentative ticket pricing: \$50 for students and \$70 for guests. Same as last year.
  - SurveyMonkey survey will be sent out to all classes to help decide when to hold the formal.
- *Vending Machine at Student Lounge* First year president Aaron Myers brought up the idea. Will bring up suggestion at Dean's Meeting. Any other great ideas please let us know!
- Thank you Joey Haynes and Whitney Florin for a great Match Party!

1<sup>st</sup> Year Class President – *Aaron Myers* 

- Just had first round of exam this semester last week.
- Lacking faculty in operative.
- Trying to get through tough March with a bunch of exams coming up
- Organizing Alumni Tooth Drive for extracted tooth for next year

2<sup>nd</sup> Year Class President – *Chad Allred* 

- Had a day early this month going from 8AM to 830PM
- All fixed and removable projects due next week.
- Spring Break starts 2/28. Oral radiology exam was 2/20
- Class still attending endo to avoid quizzes and attendance problems.
- Will practice perio scaling in clinics next week.
- Ordered Dental Decks for NBDE Part I have arrived.
- Area of Concentration selection to be held later in the semester.

3<sup>rd</sup> Year Class President – *Jeremy Zuniga* 

- Summer clinic schedule has been sent out by Dr. Moss-Salentijn
- Finished pediatric didactic exam recently. Oral Pathology exam 2/25.
- Clinic points updated for January. Current clinic point average is 38 for the class. Looks like clinical requirements will be bumped down by Dr. Zubiaurre (currently 85 required to pass 3<sup>rd</sup> year).
  - Adjustments made to alternate chair policy. Anybody 20 points above average will not be allowed to sign up for alternate chair.
  - May set up a week in May just for competencies.
- Global Health Externship
  - Joey Haynes and Whitney Florin went on the Jamaica GHE. Had a great experience. Week long experience at local schools and churches providing dental care for those in need. 20 students from Columbia and 15 from UMich.
  - Upcoming GHE: Cambodia, Philippines, Virginia and possibly another DR externship

• Clinic Pilot Program for 2<sup>nd</sup> years will start soon.

4<sup>th</sup> Year Class Report – *Kevan O'Neill* 

- Match went really well across the board for residencies and specialty programs
- NERBs this weekend. Need Class II, Class III, Perio patients. Need assistants (1<sup>st</sup> and 2<sup>nd</sup> years only) Thanks to third years for helping out giving fourth years cases. 11 Runners were selected from the third year.
- Many people are done with clinical requirements. Almost the entire class is on track for May graduation.
- WREBs will be held mid-March
- Come out to the annual CDM Formal! Should be a good time!